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— J “amn—— Bergvle Number: CANOZZET07
Reg No 2011/105119/23 26 Milkyway Linbro Park Page: 1
Tel: 011 608 6400 .
Vat No 4600242053 Fax 011 608 2696 Date: 2018/03/01
Deliver To:
MOVE ANALYTICS MICHAEL
SUITE 66
PRIVATE BAG X3019 DU_RBAN
PAARL TO:
7620 LINDI ENGELBRECHT
C3-VILLA LADERA
17 1ST AVENUE
Attn: SUE ADAMS
Reference - P.O. No. Customer No. Salesperson Customer Vat No. Terms Code
D3345 - VARIOUS MOVO001 VARIOU 4110255892 30DAYS
ltem No. Description/Comments Quantity | UOM Unit Price Amount
CDL COMMERCIALS DBN LOCAL 1,00 EA 1.050.00 1 050.00
DFUEL DBN FUEL SURCHARGE 1.00 EA 189.00 189.00
TPT OF 1 X TABLE
2 X BENCHES
REF CAMPOS D/N D2468%
AS PER SG8002
BANK DETAILS: Subtotal 1239.00
BANK: MERCANTILE BANK
BRANCH: 450 142 Vat 17348
ACC NO: 1050695321
Total amount 1412.46
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Load details: Charges:
1. Transport
:r\\mIWrnﬂ 2. Packing -
Nlﬁ W%ﬁ_ﬁ 3. Insurance
4. Other
5. VAT
Remarks, Receved goods as lsted and in goad candition:

Name: _ N ea Sl wn
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Stamp:
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opsdbn

From: Christo

Sent: 28 February 2018 12:04 PM
To: Marion Rawson; Salome

Cc: opsdbn

Subject: RE: Collection Kloof to UmdIoti

Thanks Marion

We will arrange

Regards

From: Marion Rawson [mailto:support@move-analytics.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 10:54

To: Christo <Christo@campostransport.co.za>; Salome <salome@campostransport.co.za>
Subject: Collection Kloof to Umdloti

Good Morning Christo
Hope you are well.

Acc : MOV001
Please arrange a collection as below :
Collection Daie: Thursday 01 iarch 2018

1 x Wooden table with two chairs/benches

7 Ipivi road
Ronaldskloof Ext

Kloof
Kwazulu Natal
3640

Contact: Michael — 074 601 9751

Delivery Address :

Lindi Engelbrecht
C3 Villa Ladera
17 First Avenue
Umdioti
Kwazulu-Natal
4319

Contact : Lindi 0828281532

Regards
Marion



